
November 21st, 2008 

CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST 

Curtis-Straus LLC 
527 Great Road 
Littleton, MA 01460 
USA 

Re:  Confidentiality request for a Low Power Communication Device 
 FCC ID: U3Z-ARF7531 

Gentlemen, 

ADEUNIS RF requests, pursuant to 47CFR 0.459, post grant confidentiality for portions of the material contained in this 
application. 

The following document regarding this submission for FCC ID: U3Z-ARF7531 shall be kept confidential: 

1. Schematic Diagram of the ARF37   (file: Schematic-U3Z-ARF7531.pdf) 
2. Block Diagram description of the ARF37   (file: Block Diagram-U3Z-ARF7531.pdf)
3. Operational description of the ARF37 (file: Oper_Descr-U3Z-ARF7531.pdf)

Specifically, these exhibits contain information relating to circuit function and complexity that could be of benefit to 
competitors. The material contains trade secrets and confidential information that ADEUNIS RF does not customarily 
release to the public and which is otherwise not generally available to the public. 

Regards, 

Pascal SAGUIN 
Technical Director 

ADEUNIS RF  
283 rue Louis Néel 
F-38920 CROLLES - France 


